



October 16, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Old Dominion University authorizes the following ground station operators to communicate with the Aeternitas Satellite from their ground stations:

- University of Virginia,
- Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University,
- Wallops Flight Facility.

We are looking forward to obtaining this assistance.

Sincerely,

Dr. Dimitrie C. Popescu, Associate Professor

Tel: (757)-683-5414

E-mail: dpopescu@odu.edu

Batten College of Engineering and Technology
Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering
231 Kaufman Hall Norfolk, VA 23529
Phone: 757/683-3741 Fax: 757/683-3220 www.odu.edu/ece